King, Andrew

Subject: FW: P/16/100/NMA: Unit 6 Porthmellon Industrial Estate, St Mary's

From: Five Island Trading Itd

Sent: 05 October 2016 13:01

To: King, Andrew

Subject: RE: P/16/100/NMA: Unit 6 Porthmellon Industrial Estate, St Mary's
Hello Andrew

Sorry for the omission; door height is 2.300mm.

Kind regards,
Lynn

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: King, Andrew

Sent: 04 October 2016 16:55

To: Five Islands Trading Itd

Subject: RE: P/16/100/NMA: Unit 6 Porthmellon Industrial Estate, St Mary's

Thank you. Please can you confirm the height of the door as well.

Andrew King
Officer: Planning & Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW

Direct Line: 01720 424313 | Planning: 01720 424350| Reception: 01720 424000 | aking@scilly.gov.uk |
planning@scilly.gov.uk |

www.scilly.gov.uk

From: Five Island Trading Itd

Sent: 02 October 2016 15:31

To: King, Andrew

Subject: RE: P/16/100/NMA: Unit 6 Porthmellon Industrial Estate, St Mary's

Hello Andrew
The door is 2800 as stated and no other change.

Thanks and best wishes
Lynn

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: King, Andrew

Sent: 30 September 2016 10:14

To: 'Five Island Trading Ltd'

Subject: P/16/100/NMA: Unit 6 Porthmellon Industrial Estate, St Mary's

1



Dear Lynn,

Thank you for the above application.

Please can you confirm the overall dimensions of the proposed door as the scale is making the door slightly smaller
than the 2800mm stated and also confirm if the door in the original location of the loading area would be changing
from the approved plan? The plan you have submitted has lost a portion where the page splits so at the moment it
looks like a single door not the approved double.

Regards,

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

From: Five Island Trading Ltd
Sent: 22 September 2016 09:33
To: King, Andrew

Subject: RE: Unit 6 Porthmellon
Hello Andrew

Thanks for your email.

| had already thought about that parking space (it was going to be mine!).

The new door is for deliveries so | would simply swap the staff space with the loading/delivery parking spot marked
on the plan.

Hope that helps
Best wishes,

Lynn

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



